Khalid Hameed Awan

Deputy Director Financial Operations

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ddfo@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Khalid Hameed Awan is working as Deputy Director Financial Operations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Khalid Hameed Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

ACCA in Accounts Audit Finance Tax Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales , United Kingdom	2001 - 2005
B.Com in Accounts, Finance, tax & Audit University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Deputy Director Financial Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director Financial Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Deputy Director Financial Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2022 - 2023
Head of Finance Rozan , Pind Bhagwal Road, Adjacent to Bahria Enclave, Islamabad	2019 - 2022
Country Finance Manager BRAC Pakistan , Plot No. 05, Street No. 09, Fayyaz Market, G-8/2, Islamabad	2016 - 2019
Consultant IGC , House 1277, Street 39, G-11/2, Islamabad	2015 - 2016
Consultant MEDA Canada , F-8, Markaz, Islamabad	2013 - 2015
SFA/Chief Finance Officer MISFA Ltd , Shahr-e-Naw, Kabul, Afghanistan	2010 - 2013
Senior Audit Associate PwC , 3rd Floor, PIA Building, Fazl-e-Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad	2006 - 2009
Consultant RSM International , House no. 136-B Street 43, F-10/4, Islamabad	2005 - 2006